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DATE: May 1, 1998
TO: Division of Records and Reporting ™
FROM: swm,mmawwmwwm@w ,ﬂp U

RE: Docket No. 941044-WS; Request for Exemption from Florida Public Service

Commission regulation for provision of water and wastewater service in Charlotte
County by Emerald Lake

Please add to the docket file a letter dated April 24, 1998, from Robert S. Munro,

imary contact for the Emerald Lake application, conceming the non-jurisdictional application
being filed in error.

Please note that two copies of this item are provided.
Thank you.

Attachment

cc:  Division of Legal Services (Crosby)
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April 24,1993 QaAraogy

Ms. Stephanie Clapp -

P.S.C. Division of Water & Wastewater
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, Fl. 32399

Re : Emerald Lake Properties, Punta Gorda, FL.
Dear Ms. Clapp,

. This letter is to inform you that our application for non-jurisdictional
entity was filed in error. Emerald Lake Properties are resellers.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me on my
pager : (407)526-0123.
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Robert S. Munro
Utilities Director
Chateau Communites

14205 E. Colonis! Drive * Orlando » FL » 32826 « BOO/E35-050. + fax 813/968-2171






